



1 HOUSE BILL NO. 6

2 INTRODUCED BY THOFT

3 BY REQUEST OF THE OFFICE OF BUDGET AND PROGRAM PLANNING

4  
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TRANSFERRING \$1,198,000  
6 FROM THE LONG-RANGE BUILDING PROGRAM FUND IN THE CAPITAL  
7 PROJECTS FUND TYPE TO THE GENERAL FUND; AMENDING SECTION  
8 16-11-119, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE  
9 AND A TERMINATION DATE."  
10

11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 **Section 1.** Section 16-11-119, MCA, is amended to read:

13 "16-11-119. Disposition of taxes -- retirement of  
14 ~~bonds. All moneys~~ (1) Except as provided in subsection (2),  
15 all money collected under the provisions of 16-11-111, less  
16 the expense of collecting ~~all the taxes levied, imposed, and~~  
17 ~~assessed by said section, shall~~ must be paid to the state  
18 treasurer and deposited as follows: 70.89% in the long-range  
19 building program fund in the debt service fund type and  
20 29.11% in the long-range building program fund in the  
21 capital projects fund type.

22 (2) In fiscal year 1993, \$1,198,000 is transferred from  
23 the long-range building program fund in the capital projects  
24 fund type to the general fund."

25 NEW SECTION. **Section 2.** Effective date -- termination.

1 [This act] is effective on passage and approval and  
2 terminates June 30, 1993.

-End-

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE  
ON APPROPRIATIONS

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 6  
2 INTRODUCED BY THOFT  
3 BY REQUEST OF THE OFFICE OF BUDGET AND PROGRAM PLANNING  
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TRANSFERRING ~~\$1,198,000~~  
6 \$1,133,624 FROM THE LONG-RANGE BUILDING PROGRAM FUND IN THE  
7 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND TYPE TO THE GENERAL FUND; AMENDING  
8 SECTION 16-11-119, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE  
9 DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE."  
10

11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 **Section 1.** Section 16-11-119, MCA, is amended to read:

13 "16-11-119. Disposition of taxes -- retirement of  
14 bonds. All-moneys (1) Except as provided in subsection (2),  
15 all money collected under the provisions of 16-11-111, less  
16 the expense of collecting ~~all~~ the taxes ~~levied, imposed, and~~  
17 ~~assessed--by--said--section, shall~~ must be paid to the state  
18 treasurer and deposited as follows: 70.89% in the long-range  
19 building program fund in the debt service fund type and  
20 29.11% in the long-range building program fund in the  
21 capital projects fund type.

22 (2) In fiscal year 1993, ~~\$1,198,000~~ \$1,133,624 is  
23 transferred from the long-range building program fund in the  
24 capital projects fund type to the general fund."

25 NEW SECTION. **Section 2.** Effective date -- termination.

1 [This act] is effective on passage and approval and  
2 terminates June 30, 1993.

-End-

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE  
ON APPROPRIATIONS

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 6  
2 INTRODUCED BY THOFT  
3 BY REQUEST OF THE OFFICE OF BUDGET AND PROGRAM PLANNING  
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TRANSFERRING ~~\$17,198,000~~  
6 \$1,133,624 FROM THE LONG-RANGE BUILDING PROGRAM FUND IN THE  
7 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND TYPE TO THE GENERAL FUND; AMENDING  
8 SECTION 16-11-119, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE  
9 DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE."  
10

11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 **Section 1.** Section 16-11-119, MCA, is amended to read:

13 "16-11-119. Disposition of taxes -- retirement of  
14 bonds. ~~All moneys (1) Except as provided in subsection (2),~~  
15 all money collected under the provisions of 16-11-111, less  
16 the expense of collecting ~~all the taxes levied, imposed, and~~  
17 ~~assessed--by--said--section, shall~~ must be paid to the state  
18 treasurer and deposited as follows: 70.89% in the long-range  
19 building program fund in the debt service fund type and  
20 29.11% in the long-range building program fund in the  
21 capital projects fund type.

22 (2) In fiscal year 1993, ~~\$17,198,000~~ \$1,133,624 is  
23 transferred from the long-range building program fund in the  
24 capital projects fund type to the general fund."

25 NEW SECTION. **Section 2.** Effective date -- termination.

1 [This act] is effective on passage and approval and  
2 terminates June 30, 1993.

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 6  
2 INTRODUCED BY THOFT  
3 BY REQUEST OF THE OFFICE OF BUDGET AND PROGRAM PLANNING  
4  
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TRANSFERRING ~~\$1,190,000~~  
6 \$1,133,624 FROM THE LONG-RANGE BUILDING PROGRAM FUND IN THE  
7 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND TYPE TO THE GENERAL FUND; AMENDING  
8 SECTION 16-11-119, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE  
9 DATE AND A TERMINATION DATE."

10

11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 16-11-119, MCA, is amended to read:

13 "16-11-119. Disposition of taxes -- retirement of  
14 ~~bonds. All-moneys (1) Except as provided in subsection (2),~~  
15 all money collected under the provisions of 16-11-111, less  
16 the expense of collecting ~~all the taxes levied, imposed, and~~  
17 ~~assessed--by--said--section, shall~~ must be paid to the state  
18 treasurer and deposited as follows: 70.89% in the long-range  
19 building program fund in the debt service fund type and  
20 29.11% in the long-range building program fund in the  
21 capital projects fund type.

22 (2) In fiscal year 1993, ~~\$1,190,000~~ \$1,133,624 is  
23 transferred from the long-range building program fund in the  
24 capital projects fund type to the general fund."

25 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date -- termination.

1 [This act] is effective on passage and approval and  
2 terminates June 30, 1993.

-End-